Downes Peter HQ-FOI

From: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information

Sent: 11 December 2014 10:28

To: O'Brien Julie HQ-FOI

Cc: Downes Peter HQ-FOI

Subject: FW: FOI for Department of Foreign Affairs

From: Burns, Kevin !

Sent: 10 December 2014 16:42

To: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information
Subject: FOI for Department of Foreign Affairs

Attention: FOI OFFICER,

I understand this is the email address for the Freedom of Information Officer for the Department of Foreign Affairs. |
would like to request the following under the Freedom of Information Act:

All correspondence and records related to funding from 2007 to the present for the FAI,
IRFU and GAA from the Department of Foreign Affairs and all agencies and bodies under your
control, including all internal communications related to that funding and its assessment
and to include all capital and current funding during this time, including part and full
funding of staff.

Could you please confirm receipt of this.
Regards,

Kevin



